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DATE:  March 26, 2015 

TO:  School Board 

FROM: Linda M. Madsen, Ph.D. 

  Superintendent 

SUBJECT: GIFTS TO THE DISTRICT 

Minnesota Statute 123B.02, subdivision 6 permits school boards to “…receive, for the benefit of the district, 

bequests, donations, or gifts for any proper purpose and apply the same to the purpose designated.  In that behalf, the 

board may act as a trustee of any trust created for the benefit of the district, and for the benefit of pupils thereof.” 

BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of Independent School District 831 that the School Board accept with 

appreciation the following contributions and permit their use as designated by the donors: 

 

Donation Donor   

$120.00 

 

Wells Fargo 

Community 

Support, NJ 

To Wyoming Elementary for educational purposes 

$120.00 

 

Wells Fargo 

Foundation, NJ 

To Wyoming Elementary for educational purposes 

Food for staff at  

school conferences 

Forest Lake Home 

Care, Inc., Forest 

Lake 

To Century Jr. High School – valued at $1,000.00 

$60.00 

 

Wells Fargo 

Foundation – 

Educational 

Matching Gift 

Program, NJ 

To Linwood Elementary School 

$60.00 

 

Wells Fargo 

Community 

Support 

Campaign, NJ 

To Linwood Elementary School 

$1120.80  

 

Target, Take 

Charge of 

Education, Mpls. 

To Scandia Elementary for student activities and 

supplies 

$5000.00 

 

Forest Lake/Forest 

View PTA, Forest 

Lake  

To Forest View Elementary for iPad Mini’s and iPad 

covers 
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